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April 21st 1910

Pear Miss Dinook,

I Cijn desired by my Coranittee to ask you to be so good 

as to ascertain from the National Union Executive Committee, 

whether tho^e would, in their opinion be any objection to the 

questions asked to candidates for the coming General Election, 

being those which were agreed upon at the Special Council 

Meeting held on December the 6th, for the last General Election.

These questions differ in one partioulE.r from those 

decided upon at the Meeting on March the l^h for use at By­

elections, i.e. the omission from question 1. of the words, 

” on the same terms as it is or may be granted to men.

Yours sincerely,
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